Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 11:20:29 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619200234 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619200234

Ship dates
Wed, 6/3/2020

ATTH: MINDY WHLOOX
CITY OF INGLEWQOD
INGLEWOQD, ©A 20301

S
LR

Shipment Facts

Tracking numbes

Status:

Reforsnees:
Bigned for by
Delivery looation:
Doliversd to
Servics type:
Packaging typs:
Numbaer of pleces:

Walght

Biandard transit

Chir reoords indicate that the following paokags has

Special handling/Bervices:

Delivered

v

770619200234

Delverad, OBN42020 T
Ahd Bigned for By:

T EALGADC

LOS ANGELER, CA
Malroom

FediEy Priomty Gvermightt
Fodbx® Envelops

4

0.50

Dediver Weskday

AIE020 by 1030 am

baen delivarsd

Delivery date;
Thu, 6/4/2020 11:19 am

SAMANTHA BRICKER, CHIEF
ENVIRONMENT

LOS ANGELES WORLD
AIRPORTS

TWORLD WAY, RM 218

FRJ DEVELOPMENT &
COORDINATION

LOS ANGELES, OA 80048
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